

Mr S J Whitehead  
G&R Hydroparts  
Unit 3  
Long Ing Business Park  
Barnoldswick  
Lancashire BB8 6BN

18 August 2004

Dear Simon

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me today. This is just to confirm the following points, with regard to the Tom Thumb Body Blocks – Part number 0330201, as agreed between ourselves.

- Item 1 - It was agreed that the end faces would be turned to a full face with just the corners broken.
- Item 2 - The cross-bore holes would have a drill re-run down the holes to remove all sharp edges and burrs.
- Item 3 - The four faces would be fine-linnished to an acceptable finish as agreed.

This would incur a slight increase in price due to the extra operation in the processes involved. This was agreed and accepted by Viamed (price T.B.A.).

It was also agreed that Viamed would supply G & R with the latest drawings and specifications for all products supplied.

The end product was shown, and explained. It was agreed that due to the nature of the device and the potential for harm to an infant / patient, both parties would endeavor to maintain the high quality of the finished product.

Yours sincerely

Kevin Rush  
Regulatory Affairs